
City

Oak Park

Council Agenda
February 18, 20L9

{. ; r., /t :, //.,/ t9 7. r.



rc.ry/frads

'{g

AGENDA
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

37th CITY COUNCIL
OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

February 18,2019
7:00 pM

1.

)

3.

4.

5.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA
The following routine items are presented for city council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item. Should any Council Member
wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped rrom ttre blanket motion of approval id cinsidered as a separate item.

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of February 4,2}lg
B. Special Council Meeting Minutes of February 4,2}lg
C. Request to approve Payment Application No. 1 for the 2018 45th District Court Renovation

Project, M-684, to Frank Rewold & Sons, Inc., for the amount of $59,237.02
D. Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for February lg,2}lg

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS:

A' southeast Michigan council of Governments (SEMCOG) update

PT BLIC HEARINGS: None

COMMUNICATIONS: None

SPECIAL LICENSES: None

ACCOUNTING REPORTS: None

BIDS: None

ORDINANCES:

A' Second reading and adoption of an ordinance to amend Article V of Chapter 50, Offenses and
Miscellaneous Provisions, to add a new Division 6, "Marihuana Establishments prohibited,,, to
prohibit marihuana establishments within the boundaries of the City of Oak park pursuant to the
Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, Initiated Law I of 201 8, tttCL lZZ.ZlgSt ,
Et Seq.; and to provide penalties for violation of this ordinance

CITY ATTORNEY:

6.

7.

10.

12.

8.

9.

11.

13.

1.4.



15.

16.

17.

CITY MANAGER:

Department of Public Works
A. Request to approve proposed Change Order No. I in the amount of $14,615.30 and payment

Application No. I in the amount of $418J47.30 to Italia Construction, Inc for the 20lg Sidewalk
Replacement Project, M-67 6.

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE
Each speaker's remarks are a matter of public record; the speaker, alone, is responsible for his or her comments and the Cityof oak Park does not, by permitting such remarks, support, endorse or accept th" .ont"nt, thereof, as being true or accurate.

-Any 
person while being heard at a City Council Meeting may be called to;rder by the Chair, or any cotircil Member forfailure to be germane to the business ofthe City, vulgarity, oipersonal attacks on persons or institutions.,, There is a threeminute time limit per speaker.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL

18. ADJOURNMENT
The City of oak Park will comply with the spirit and intent of the American with Disabilities Act.
reasonable accommodations to assist people with disabilities to access and participate in our
Accommodations to participate at a council Meeting will be made with 7-day prior notice.

We will provide support and make
programs, facilities and services.



ffiffiwp

5A
CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
37th OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL

February 4,2019
7:00 pM

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at7:00 PM by Mayor McClellan in the Council Chambers of City Hall
located at 14000 oak Park Boulevard, oak park, r,rfi +gzzl. (z4g) 69l-75M.

PRESENT: Mayor McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Radner, Council Member Burns, Council
Member Rich, Council Member Weiss

ABSENT: None

OTHERS
PRESENT: city Manager Tungate, city Clerk Norris, city Attorney Duff

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

CM.02.035.19 (AGENDA ITEM #4) ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AS
PRESENTED - APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Weiss, CARRIED UNANMOUSLY, to approve the
agenda as presented.

Voice Vote: yes: McClellan, Radner, Burns, Rich, WeissNo: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CONSENT AGENDA:

cM-02-036-19 (AGENDA ITEM #sA.D) CONSENT AGENDA . APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Radner, CARRIED LINANIMOUSLY, to approve the Consent
Agenda consisting of the following items:

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of January 22, 2olg cM-02-037-19B' Request to cancel the February ll,2}lg Planning Commission Meeting CM-02-03g-19C' Payment Application No. I for the 2018-2019 Miscellaneous Concrete"Repair project, M-
682 to Mattioli Cement company, LLC in the amount of $224,51g.53 cM-o2-oli-tgD. Licenses - New and Renewars as submitted for February 4,2olg cM-02-040-19

MERCHANT'S LICENSES - February 4,2019
(Subject to Alt Departmental Approvals)

2OI9 RENEWALS
HUNTINGTON CLEANERS
HUNTINGTON CLEANERS

ADDRESS
8775 CAPITAL
I2980 CAPITAL

FEE BUSINESS TYPE
$I87.50 DRY CLEANERS
$I87.50 BLIND/DRAPERYCLEANING



HUNTINGTON CLEANERS
VALLEY CITY LINEN
PHYSICAL MEDICINE REHAB
TIM HORTONS
DANNY'S FINE WINE
COMPLETE VICTORY FITNESS
RAMSAY F DASS
SPEEDWAY
CARING DENISTRY
FARS FILL UP
CUSTOM CONCEPT COLLISION
BLVD SUITES
SEERCO
MONALOCKS HAIR
DIAMOND STAR FINE JEWELRY
NATASHA INTERNATIONAL
FEDEX #1693
MY DREAM CLOZET
CONSERVATIVE CUTS
VINT II
WOOSHED STUDIOS
NEIGHBOR OAKPARK
SALIENT SIGN STUDIO
VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL
DAVISON CONEY ISLAND
LIGHTHOUSE LIQUOR
OAK PARK DENTAL CENTER

RollCall Vote:

13000 CAPTTAL $187.50
13165 CLOVERDALE $150.00
21675 COOLIDGE lA $150.00
22211CAPTTAL $150.00
23063 COOLTDGE $1s0.00
23120 COOLIDGE $187.50
24601 COOLTDGE $150.00
24771COOLIDGE $150.00
26021 COOLTDGE $150.00
13500 EIGHT MILE $187.50
I4O5I ELEVEN MILE $I5O.OO
I424IELEYEN MILE $I5O.OO
t444tELEVEN MrLE $150.00
23020 GENEVA $187.s0
21700 GREENFTELD 322 $150.00
2I7OO GREENFIELD 353 $I87.50
24760 GREENFIELD $I5O.OO
25250 GREENFIELD $187.50
26090 GREENFIELD $187.50
15075 LTNCOLN 104 $150.00
8130 MNE MrLE $187.50
8600 MNE MILE $187.50
8720 MNE MILE $187.50
13300 NINE MrLE $150.00
13631 NrNE MrLE $150.00
1365I NINE MILE $I5O.OO
13730 NrNE MrLE $187.50

Regular Council Meeting
February 4,2019

Page2

DRY CLEANERS
LINEN SUPPLY
OUTPATIENT CLINIC
COFFEE/BAKED GOODS
PARTY STORE
FITNESS STUDIO
DOCTORS OFFICE
GAS STATION
DENTAL OFFICE
GAS STATION
AUTO BODY SHOP
HOUSING SOLUTION
GENERAL CONTRACTOR
NATURAL HAIR SALON
FINE JEWELRY
JEWELER
MAILING
WOMENS CLOTHING
BARBER SHOP
CONTVENIENT STORE
MUSIC PRODUCTION. AUDIO
GAS STATION
COMMERCIAL SIGNS
QUICK LUBE
RESTAURANT
LIQUOR STORE
DENTAL OFFICE

Yes:
No:
Absent:

McClellan, Radner, Burns, Rich, Weiss
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS: None

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS :

(AGENDA ITEM #7A) Public Safety Director Cooper presented departmental awards to members
of the Public Safety Department.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

COMMUNICATIONS: None

SPECIAL LICENSES: None

ACCOUNTING REPORTS:

(AGENDA rTEM #11A) AppRovAL FOR PAYMENT OF
INVOICES SUBMITTED BY GARAN, LUCOW, MILLER, P.C.
FoR LEGAL SERVICES IN THE TorAL AMOUNT oF 912,391.34
. APPROVED

cM-02-041-19



Regular Council Meeting
February 4,2019

Page 3

Motion by Radner, seconded by Rich, CARRIED IlNANIMousLy, to approve payment
of invoices #507480, #507481, and #507482 submitted by Garan, Lucow, Miller i.C., fo.
legal services rendered through December 3l,2Ol8 in thi total amount of $12,391.34'.

Roll Call Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

McClellan, Radner, Burns, Rich, Weiss
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

BIDS: None

ORDINANCES:

cM-02-042-19 (AGBNDA ITEM #13A) SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE XIX, SPECIAL LAND
USES, APPEI\DIX A, ZONING, OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK
CODE OF ORDINANCES. APPROVED

Motion by Rich, seconded by weiss, CARRIED I-rNANIMousLy, to approve the second
reading and adopt an ordinance to amend Article XD(, Special Land usei, appendix A,
Zoning, of the City of Oak Park Code of Ordinances by removing referenc"ril City
Council approval for special land uses.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: McClellan, Radner, Burns, Rich, Weiss
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

cM-01-024-19 (AGENDA ITEM #13C) SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 2.353 AND 2.354 OF'
CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE III, DIVISION 8, ARTS ANDE CULTURAL
DIVERSITY COMMISSION, OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK CODE
OF ORDINANCES . APPROVED

Motion by Weiss, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLy, to approve the
second reading and adopt the following ordinance to amend Sections 2-35i ind 2-354 of
Chapter 2, Article III, Division 8, Arts and Cultural Diversity Commission, of the City of
Oak Park Code of Ordinances:

CITY OF OAK PARK
OAKLAND COTJNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE III, DIVISION 8, ARTS AND
CULTURAL DTVERSTTY COMMISSION, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF
OAK PARK.



Regular Council Meeting
February 4,2019

Page 4

THE CITY OF OAK PARK ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. Sections 2-353 - Mission statement, and 2-354 - Meetings, of Chapter 2, Article 1I,
Division 8' Arts And Cultural Diversity Commission, ofthe coae or Ordinances, City of
Oak park, are hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2-353. - Mission statement.

The mission statement of the arts and cultural diversity commission shall be to serve in an advisory capacityin accordance with sec. 4.18 of the Charter, to recommend, develop and implement city-wide programs andevents which provide community access to the performing and cieative arts and which celebrate culturaldiversity; to work with local, state and federal agencies toI*" advantage of available resources, includingfunding' The commission shall actively participate in developing, implementing, promoting and staffingappropriate programs. The commission may partner with other oak park b"ou.or, commissions, anddepartments, including, but not limited to, the paiks and recreation commission and friends of the library, on
ql"gtlTt which encourage community access to the performing and creative arts and celebrate culturalolverslty.

Sec. 2-354. - Meetings.

The arts and cultural diversity commission shall meet once a month on the second Thursday of each month.The chairperson may call a special meeting with the approval of the council.

SECTION 2' Savings Clause - All proce'.<tings pending and all rights and Iiabilities existing, acquired orincurred at the time this ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be consummated
according to the raw in force when they were commenced.

SECTION 3' Severabilitv - No other portion,.paragraph or phrase of the Code of ordinances of the city ofoak Park shall be affected by this ordinance, Lxcept as to the above sections, and in the event
that any portion, section or subsection of this Ordinance shall be held invalid for any reason,
such invalidation shall not be construed to affect the validity of any oiher part o. plrtion oithis ordinance or the code of ordinances, city of oak park.

SECTION 4' Effective Date - This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date of its
passage and shall be published as required by the Charter of the City of Oak park.

Roll Call Vote:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Yes: McClellan, Radner, Burns, Rich, WeissNo: None
Absent: None

CITY ATTORNEY: No Report

CITY MANAGER:

Department of Public Works



cM-02-044-19

Roll Call Vote:

Roll Call Vote:

McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Weiss
None
None

McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Weiss
None
None

Regular Council Meeting
February 4,2019

Page 5

(AGENDA rTEM #15A) REQUEST TO APPROVE A
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH THE ROAD COMMISSION
FOR OAKLAND COUNTY FOR STREET SWEEPING, LITTER
PICKING, AND LAWN MOWING SERVICES ON GREENFIELD
ROAD FROM EIGHT TO TEN MILE ROADS AND ON TBN MILE
ROAD FROM GREENFIELD TO MAPLBFIELD - APPROVED

Motion by Radner, seconded by Burns, CARRIED uNANIMousLy, to approve a
maintenance agreement with the Road Commission for Oakland County foi street
sweeping, litter picking,_and lawn mowing services on Greenfield Road from Eight to Ten
Mile Roads and on Ten Mile Road from Greenfield to Maplefield.

Yes:
No:
Absent:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Assistant City Manager Yee reported that the Road Commission for oakland County has
offered to compensate the City of Oak park $16,591.65 this season for street sweeping, litter
picking, and lawn mowing services on Greenfield Road from Eight to Ten Mile Roads and on TenMile Road from Greenfield to Maplefield. The agreement requiies the city to sweep these roads
three times per yqr and perform litter picking und lu*n rno*ing services hve times per year.

cM-02-045-19 (AGENDA ITEM #158) REQUEST TO APPROVE A PROPOSAL
FROM QUANTUM SPATIAL TO PERFORM AERIAL
PHOTOGRAPHY ACQUISITION AND IMPERVIOUS
DELINEATION FOR THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $23,957.00
SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE CITY ATTORNEY _ APPROVED

Motion by weiss, seconded by Burns, CARRIED UNANIMousLy, to approve a proposal
from Quantum Spatial to perform aerial photography acquisition and impervious
delineation for the total amount of $23,957.00 suu;ett to-review by the city attorney.

Yes:
No:
Absent:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Mr' Yee reviewed the proposal from Quantum Spatial to perform an aerial fly over that will
determine, by individual parcel, the amount of impervioui surface that will be utilized to determine
storm water charges. Funding will be appropriated from the Water & Sewer Fund Balance for this
project.

(AGENDA ITEM #15C) REQUEST TO AppRovE MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) CONTRACT
NUMBER 19.5007 FOR THE 9 MILE ROAD DIET PROJECT
SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE CITY ATTORNEY AND TO
AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO SIGN THE
CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY - APPROVED

cM-02-046-19



Regular Council Meeting
February 4,2019

Page 6

Motion by weiss, seconded by Burns, CARRIED uNANIMousLy, to approve Michigan
Department of Transportation (MDOT) contract number l9-5007 for the q Mit" Road Diet
Project subject to review by the city attorney and to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to
sign the contract on behalf of the City.

Roll Call Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Weiss
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Mr. Yee reviewed the MDOT contract for the project that will create roadway improvements and
non-motorized trail construction work along 9 Mile Road from McClain Drivl easterly to pinecrest
Drive. This will include roadway reconfiguration, concrete sidewalk ramps, drainage
improvements, trailhead, permanent signing, and pavement marking work The totil project cost is
estimated at $1,478,800 of which $983,826 will be paid from Federal funds. Ferndale will be
responsible for approximately lTva of the project that will occur in their City.

cM-02-047-19 (AGENDA ITEM #15D) REQUEST TO AUTHORIZE THE
PT]BLIC WORKS DBPARTMENT TO PARTICIPATE IN
THE MACOMB COUNTY, STATE OF MICHIGAN, AND
ROCHESTER HILLS PRE.BID CONTRACTS FOR THE
PURCHASE OF CITY VEHICLES - APPROVED

Motion by Radner, seconded by weiss, CARRIED uNANIMousLy, to authorize the
Public Works Department to participate in the Macomb County, State of Michigan, and
Rochester Hills pre-bid contracts for the purchase of the following city vehicles=and to
authorize available funding from the Major Street - Winter Maintenance Fund to equip the
dump truck with an underbody plow for snow removal operations:

Vehicle: Department: Amount:
(Pre-Bid Contract) Account:

2019 Ford Escape S
Technical &
Planning /

Engineering

$19,236.00
(Macomb County)

($19,500 budgeted)

Major Streets: 202-1 A.479-97 O
Local Streets: 203-1 A.479-9ZO

Water / Sewer: 592-18.538-970

2019 RAM 1500
Crew Cab Public Works

$21,563.00
(State of Michigan)
($30,000 budqeted)

Major Streets: 202-1 8.479-97 O

Local Streets: 203-1 8.479-970

2019 RAM 1500
Crew Cab 4x4 Public Works

$27,142.00
(State of Michigan)
($29,000 budqeted)

Water / Sewer: 592-1B.Sg8-970

2019 Freightliner
39,000 GVW Chassis

Single Axle Dump Truck
Public Works

$174,402.00
(Rochester Hills Co-op)

($175,000 budgeted)
Water / Sewer: 592-18.SgB-970

Equip Dump Truck
above with underbody

plow
Public Works

$11,400
(Rochester Hills Co-op)

(not budgeted)
Major Streets : 202- 1 B-42 A-7 26



Roll Call Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

Regular Council Meeting
February 4,2019

PageT

McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Weiss
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Mr. Yee reviewed the request to purchase city vehicles and explained that funding for these
vehicles is budgeted in the Major Streets, Local Streets, and Water / Sewer Funds. The request to
install an underbody plow was not budgeted, however funds are available in the Major Street Fund
Winter Maintenance account for this expenditure.

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:

Joyce Bannon, 10611 Troy, commented that she has been pleased with the recent snow removal
around the city and indicated that the audio for the councif meeting broadcasts has improved.

Sue Malka, expressed a desire for the city to authorize a rapid access system that would allow first
responders to gain access to property in case of an emergency.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL:

Mayor Pro Tem Radner wished everyone a good night.

Council Member Burns indicated that she noticed the actual vehicle cost savings for the purchases
in Item 15D covers the cost ofthe unbudgeted plow purchase.

Council Member Weiss reminded everyone about upcoming Community Center and Library
events.

Council Member Rich wished everyone a good night.

Mayor McClellan thanked the Public Works and Public Safety departments for their hard work
during the very cold weather.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor McClellan adjourned the
meeting at 8:05 P.M.

L Edwin Norris, City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



ffimw#
5B

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF THE

37th OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL
February 4,2019

5:30 PM

MINUTES

The Special Meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Mayor McClellan in the Executive Conference Room ofCity Hall located at 14000 oak park Boulevard, oak park, Mr 4g237. (24g) 6gt-7544

PRESENT: Mayor McClellan, Council Member Burns and Council Member Weiss,
Mayor Pro Tem Radner, Council Member Rich

ABSENT: None

OTHERS
PRESENT: City Manager Tungate, City Clerk Norris, City Attorney Duff, Assistant City Manager

Yee, city Attorney Fournier, Human Resources Director Brooks

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

(AGENDA ITEM A) CLOSED SESSION

SCM.O2.O3I.19 MOTION TO CONVENE INTO A CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND
PENDING LITIGATION REGARDING BURTON R. SHIFMAN V. CITY
OF OAK PARK. APPROVED

Motion by weiss, Seconded by Burns, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to convene into a closed
Session to discuss Attorney-client Privileged Communication and pending litigation regardingBurton R. Shifman v. City of Oak park.

Roll CallVote: Yes: McClellan, Radner, Rich, Burns, WeissNo: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

The closed Session began at 5:32 pM. The Special Meeting reconvened at 6:00 pM.

scM-02-032-18 CLOSED SESSION MINUTES. APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Weiss, CARRIED UNANMousLy, to approve the minutes ofthe February 4,2019 Closed Session.

Voice Vote: yes: McClellan, Radner, Rich, Burns, WeissNo: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED



Special Council Meeting
February 4,2019

Page2

scM-02-033-19

Roll Call Vote:

scM-02-034-19

Roll Call Vote:

Motion by Burns, seconded by Rich, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve a settlement
agreement for Burton R. Shifman v. City of Oak Park with terms recommended by the City
Attorney.

MOTION TO APPROVE A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR
BURTON R. SHIFMAN V. CITY OF OAK PARK WITH TERMS
RECOMMENDED BY THE CITY ATTORNEY. APPROVED

Yes: McClellan, Radner, Rich, Burns, Weiss
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

(AGENDA ITEM B) Discuss Oak Park response to Michigan Regulation and Taxation of
Marihuana Act of 2018

Council debated the merits of opting in or opting out of participation with the act. It was confirmed that
the city is assumed in and participating unless action is taken to opt out.

(AGENDA ITEM C) FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO
AMEND ARTICLE V OF CHAPTER 50, OFFENSES AND
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS, TO ADD A NEW DIVISION 6,..MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS PROHIBITBD," TO PROHIBIT
MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF
THE CITY OF OAK PARK PURSUANT TO THE MICHIGAN
REGULATION AND TAXATION OF MARIHUANA ACT,INITIATED
LAW 1 OF 2018, MCL 333.27gSt,ET SEe.; AND TO PROVIDE
PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE . APPROVED

Motion by Rich, Seconded by Burns, CARRIED, to approve the first reading of an ordinance to
amend Article V of Chapter 50, offenses and Miscellan;ous Provisions, to ald a new Division 6,"Marihuana Establishments Prohibited," to Prohibit Marihuana Establishments within theboundaries of the city 

_ 
of oak Park pursuant to the Michigan Regulation and Taxation ofMarihuana Act, Initiated Law I of 201g, MCL 333.27951,Et 5"r., u* to provide penalties forviolation of this ordinance.

Yes:
No:
Absent:

Radner, Rich, Burns
McClellan, Weiss
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED



Special Council Meeting
February 4,2019

Page 3

(AGENDA ITEM D) FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF OAK
PARK CODE OF ORDINANCES, APPENDX A, ZONING ORDINANCE, TO ADD A NEW
DEFINITION IN ARTICLE II OF THE TERM "MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENT'' AND TO
AMEND ARTICLE XVII, GENERAL PROVISIONS, TO ADD A NEW SECTION 1728,..MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS PROHIBITED", TO PROHIBM MARIHUANA
ESTABLISMENTS WITHIN THE BOI.]NDARIES OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK PURSUANT TO
MICHIGAN REGUALATION AND TAXATION OF MARIHUANA ACT,INITIATED LAW 1 OF
2018, MCL 333.27951, ET SEQ

No action was taken on this proposed Zoningordinance amendment which must first be reviewed by the
Zoning Board of Appeals.

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:

There were no members of the public wishing to speak.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor McClellan adjourned the special
meeting at 6:45 P.M.

T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



5C

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: February 18, 2019 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: PaymentApplication No. 1 forthe 2018 45th District Court Renovation Project,
M-684.

DEPARTMENT: PublicWorks

SUMMARY: Attached is PaymentApplication No. l forthe 2018 45th DistrictCourt
Renovation Project, M-684. Through the period ending January 31,2019, the project is
approximalely 4% complete.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

OriginalContractAmount: $1,532,301.00

Total Completed to Date: $61,138.22
Less Retainage:

Net Earned:

Payments to Date:

$1,901.20

$59,237.02

$0.00

Amount Due to Frank Rewold & Sons, lnc. $59,237.02

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that Payment Application No. 1 for the
2018 45th District Renovation Project, M-684, to Frank Rewold & Sons, lnc., be
approved for the of $59,237.02. Funding is available in the Court Building Fund
(470-70.900-970).

APPROVALS:
City Manager:

Department Director:

Finance Director:

suogeteo /
Legal: N/A

EXHIBITS: Payment Application No. 1



E n tr I = o z. P I n s m o a s p -t

,t

{
tl 

1 
0

!g
 

e
E

E
 

fi
5*

 
4

Jr
r { 

e*
e

I'l
 

ill
n

E
gi

ili
E

8f
,$ g'

r
g

f8 ;z B
N 9B 4H E
F

E
P a B

[$
H

rr
a

E
 B

=
E

z q n 11
{

E 6 I d P

J d B fr 6 s

3i
i

1{ ,.n :r Y
t

iE 5 E

o E a m o tlr a ! L { B a o a m P I J 2

! s 9. ra o. x d 5 a q g E * o *

E
J 1: sr s{
'

a6 B
5 r$ E
E

f6 <
{ rt
r

gr ad P
I

{* $i q

!l I r I I $ I E B I 6 o I d r i

3F
1

+
B

r
a$

$
d{

E

€g
i

,l'
i tit I 
!.r

!!t Ir
i

at
5

u 
dS

iE
 I

91
1

r1
tr {* x* fi rE != ;n r+ gE {

8C aa q
i

8S E
E

g I I I I ? r It a i s R
J l5

i
E

$

g:
E

gE t, r
f d b l3l * t a ll I 5. I 5 n

{ l c f ts f T :t I L I g a' a i g 3 s * r I I

E
 g 

F
 d

 E
E

 g
*E

 g
qi

 g
flE

E
 B

iE
 *

gP
F

liE
 iE

$ 
[

$i
fil

iE
F

ir
i'H

'i 
ii

ii' 'l
i

L 
-ir

 
-o

aB
 

N
8d

 
I 

g
ts

H
E

B
U

N
 E

gE

$$
E

iE
$f

i

c 
*E

E
f,I

H

iE
t$

$r
l

E
E

g+
t[E

E
 ;r

{g
$

i 
H

f 
I 

i r

E
 'fl

E
ffi

il 
E

i
t * g t t.

F { ,l i { i c E I B t ; 5 E ?, s c E il 3 I I c q E f

o g



APPTICAIIO{ $€ CERNECATE F()R PAY}IEXI - CCiMIOJANOH STiEET

Pr!i.* t0679r I O* Prrt Co|J.lho'J|.
Cor nil F.r: Colrfa.lI Fltfl9rdbnr

D*aftqE 2 d 3 P{rr
k E t05tgn00l

Ribd fo: ll31/201t
Artli.{f, OHMrdvborE

lnYtu 1057gh
lnuracc Dit:: 1/rg:t019

ItsnlD Dc.crhtan Glg Sd.duL
\Aluc CtEng!8

t*sl
Sdredule

\bIE
CoflpLhd

Thb
Perfu<l

ftrs.niy
SbrEd

frEEll
And SbrBd

To D{e

96
C{.r"

Eatlnqc
TO

Fi$n

Rst8lrBge

fi jol -01 C€r|€rd Cdrdn|o+E I Srrt
Oii4l.Ot (}r|dd(.lb lEIrflE
01160.01 lerporry Flidag
(}l-705.01O,l Bol!
01&5-Ol C.r*rd C.!figanct
ol4oo-or (tI Fc.
62{00.01 OlnEaoi
0€-30O0t C..E {r Fhtt st
0{-e0G0r rErqry
0e1m0t Stu.ard Sd
[C10O0t C,fpsttry
07-SOO0i RaoiE
@100-01 Dac & tlardrYlrc
6+10-0, GbB &AEfE
0o{r0.0r Fhdtu
0e{00.01ftlntry
l0{&O1 Stn{.
l2{I9.01 F}Gd E dE
t+roo.ot Pllnttng
t5{00.9! Hre
!m!0,01 Ebdi.rl
18700.01m c#r!g
terzzm S.qrty AAlr&
rG{1o.fi h eq4rn r,
17401,01 PJlpctlld.f3
lzmol ltur-Hours ffi
1ruq,.01l&.|ra OvErtrF
17.0Oa.01 Udosn Cd Sbi4dtp
1 tu(N1.01 FtEl Cotr.rctltlg
17{06,01 Pr*!! Rnrstk
r7{o7,Ol Rlcf $tirn3 R.plElE I
lr+16.01 MtiE&fr
rHn€,Ol Cor/rtro.Nn l&dihr

180,6E7.00
,1,010,O0

3,0t2,00
3,9f,t.00

71,3'12.00

.3,18a.00

33,t00.00

5,t10.00
a5150.00
r.r,tlE.00
76J00.00

.0€,168.00
18,2n,00
42186,00

2i271jl,O
rB.6a0o(i

1,0?1.00
23r€S.00
12,!00-00

2{em0.00
c3,380-0o

rs31s-00
106,77!,00

?7.ztago
3,r0030
7.750-00

r,600.@

?ffi4)
t.750.00
a,cE]n
5-0{oro
5,0s4q
4,{X'O]X}

180.5fr.fl,
,a.Oio-fi)

3.884.rm

3.S&.rm
71.612-&
lEiairo.
30.m.io
i3a{r{o

15.891ff1
r{?airs
?E rm"m

40e,rm00
rE.2rl-m
44.{0efl!
29r/4.00
1E E10.q)
r,0?&m

23,E@,00
tasocm

t42,7s.00
&1980.m
15,815.00

1DEi770.00

n45,fi
3,1OO00

7,1!rt_fi
t 500.00
2,400.00
1,730.m

4,900.00

6,000,m

5,m0.00
4.000,00

?E.248ff
l60il0

3,992.m

fin,*

zJlt -00
ai03-0o

3JC5,00

L7n.*

g2{a€ 20 raq3.054
160-,{0 .r 3.8.S,00

s,a8:L0o

3,9800 t00

?,894.00
G,SS.O0

3,€25,00

71612,,,0
. . 1lr,6/t31

3q400.00

al8s'00
{q860.@
t4?!E 0

4 767(E-fi1 2gg.a0

2 4GL;nEno dl&90
1Lm.fr

I r6fft1,00 3et0
?3.a.I+fit
r6,G4&m. r,o7Ettr
23,mm

,a l2r{n G, 3Am
2 nlf fr.M 560.00

Gumroo
t5,trgr0

r0q}?0r0
nStnw
a1fl!"m
fis.B
fimfl,
2,EmJo
t,?50.@
,I.EflIfl
5,0m.m
g.oma
4.oflrs

!&-00
5100-00

500.00

6,500,00



s#
 $

E
H

 E
Jr

 
=

5E
 

I
[,8

 E
l: 

6

E
H

 ft
d+

 =
E

g 
fi

T
E

 B
E

'
E > * 5 ; o 2 I z. E 6 2 tr q

5 , f U
= 8t oa fq E
E

16 E
E

-
E

,{
H

Y
4H

F
S

X
xE

8
$-

E
E 1' # B o d tr E E

r E P Il *. q g {f
S

np F
* : e ei E
I

E
B

*E
c

6

F
E

$

$u
flE nf
;$

o'
a 8s 'I 'r1
 g

4d
tr n o E 5 E E

llJ {{
{{

{{
{{

{{
{{

{{
{

tfi
ftf

i8
3*

t*
*t

ts
33

eg
hh

ss
es

B
sH

s!
?=

!r

E
*E

E
eg

$s
g$

sf
E

$E

4-
-G

r{
E

Jr
@

rN
ri{

E
 iE

 E
 Ii

 B
 E

 E
 E

 A
 E

 -E
'E

 -E
 -

E
'E

E
B

B
B

E
E

E
S

E
S

E
S

E
E

E

{-
*q

-{
N

Jr
rr

r*
,r

i{

E
 ti

 i*
'E

 B
 B

 B
'E

-s
'E

 -E
 it-

E
-E

 i
r

E
E

E
E

B
aE

ee
E

S
E

E
E

S

-{
 -

* 
a 

^.
r 
F

 -
{ 

r.
, 

ts
 a

 r
i :

- 
}r

 -
-.

 :-
 -

{
qS

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
B

B
bE

bA
E

E
E

E
C

E
S

E d F
'

-5 6 a$ td o B G b €t tr s {I
t o 3 o o G
I

tu a E s : ! s ..J & i! € l,t



E
sE

E
sE

E
E

E
sE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

gE
E

E
E

E
E

E
gi

gI
',*

E
IE

T
E

iS
E

E
i$

E
iIg

E
E

I$
nr

$*
E

$n
$s

E
[$

$s
'iE

'$
'E

E
[|]

 
aI

E
I, 

lE
 i 

$

$E
$i

E
$[

E
;i*

'Il
H

'iE
,i'

lrl
i[E

E
E

E
E

E
iH

E
E

E
E

E
E

fE
E

E
E

E
E

E
!E

E
IE

E
E

E
E

T
ie

E
[fi

E
 
I i

l i
T

E
E

E
E

sE
sE

nE
E

E
E

sE
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

aE
tu

T
I{

l 
I E

i I

E
E

E
E

E
*H

eE
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

iE
iE

E
eE

eT
E

Ih
 g

l ii 
E

T
E

E
E

E
E

E
$E

E
ts

E
E

E
E

E
sa

E
fE

E
E

sE
E

ss
E

rr
rr

l*
E

 
I E

[ 
I

E
E

E
E

aE
E

E
E

E
=

,*
*E

te
E

E
aE

uE
$*

aa
s-

du
g,

eE
le

f 
I E

E
 E

I 
I 

tr
 i

sE
nn

E
E

E
E

E
E

r,
,r

E
E

se
E

sE
*E

E
E

*u
si

*E
ts

E
ls

* 
I it 

E

E
E

E
E

6E
tE

E
E

,=
=

*E
E

ea
ea

E
uE

E
*r

re
irB

rr
tif

t 
rl 

i E
E

E
E

rE
eE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

si
E

uE
iE

=
tt{

ir 
eE

H
E

I 
E

 I

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
se

es
aB

H
;E

E
st

eE
E

eE
sE

E
E

**
u=

[r
 E

iE
'l 

$ 
$



d t 4 c

5

lp
d9

9
fP

F
gI

s
ho

o
E

E
3

-r
H

sE
*$

,

*Eflg 5E c 3 d ?

tlo t8 S
TF [[

d{
S

s

&
fi*

&
&

tH
tB

fiS
tr

si
i!i

iii
is

!jr
lq

fl$
E

IE
$i

$E
sE

$$
r

E
IIi

E
ri 

il

$E
E

i

IE
* 

E

iE
rt

,[i
 $

E
$i

i
88

1 
I

:fg
 r

[*
[i

f[r
l

rq
t 

;
5f

, 
a

iif
a

'E
I 

E

E
E

II
8i

E
 I

$i
lB

i
1g

 j
$E

f,
aa

 tr
E

t 
t

[i 
I

gI
 I

ls
.,

H
T

 E

sf
,l

![ 
I

+
I x, ;r E
E li E
E 6l Ir 5

IE
 &

E
ap

5
cE

a
E

F
9 tli 3-

C
 f

r.
t 

0
rr

i
8i

c

E
f,[

F
E

f,

*$
fl

rr
I

$i
$

cS
l

a5
:

ilE
i

f,F
3

c4
d

[5
i

tE
t

It q6
i

lE
1

r 
ilE

qs
.ts

1A
I

sE
$

lc

iis N
 ra i$
{

i=
1

F
it .tt Ib [! 5E rE ;I E
E tF qt i$ tf ffi E
t ic ct dt
a

f,6 'r1 gr *E iq ir i

-t E
t{

 -
 -

 -
}I

E
ts

E
E

E
gE

}E
E

-E
B

F
-E

8l
€ 

I8
 B

 I 
I 

B
 3

 B
 3

 I 
I 

I 
a

l) t.1
rt

rb
t 

lr 
bt

r'h
l"6

bb
bb

iIE
B

E
E

B
B

gB
F

E
E

E
88

88
88

88
88

88
88

a _.
.. 

-6
 

- 
_d

 :
- 

_{
 

!{
 

_f
 

:-
 

_@
 _

r 
l$

 
_i

 
i

E
E

E
C

gE
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

88
88

E
E

B
t8

B
8E

8

P
99

C
99

P
9P

P
99

P
P

tr
ttt

ttt
tB

rt
S

S

pP
9P

P
e9

9p
99

P
p9

8t
ttt

88
88

8a
88

E

E
lb

si
!b

ilb
bb

bb

bb
bE

lb
bE

bb
bb

B
b

bB
B

eb
bs

E
bh

E
E

se

E
I _t E
I .l ts
l .l Ll fl N
l il E
I

a t c ts q^
 lt *

E
E

E
gE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
T

gI
$

* tj F t I E



5D

NEW MERCHANT

MERCHANT'S LICENSES. FEBRUARY 18TH, 2019
(Subject to All Departmental Approvals)
ADDRESS FEES BUSINESS TYPE

ESSENTIAL PIECES AND BUNDLES HAIR STUDIO
WEATTHY

RENEWATS

21910 6REENFIELD 3
8125 NINE MILE

ADDRESS

BRAIDING HAIR

515o.oo cLoTHtNG sToRE

FEES BUSINESS TYPE
INNOVATIVE TOOI & DESIGN

RITEY PEARSON FINANCIAI. SERVICES

MIOLAND EQUIPMENT CO,
PARTTAN.TABADIE SHEET METAL
WURTH BAER SUPPTY CO.

STUDIO IPI-AY

E.ZEE S€TWOOD PRODUCTS

GOLD STAR PRODUCTS

5V5 VTStON

TEARNING DISABILITIES CLINIC

STANLEY UPHOl.5TERING

TINCOLN TIQUOR

SHELL CLEANERS & TAITOR

COOTIDGE CYCLE

OAK PARK BARBERS

MOULDEN AGENCY

MARK A, WOLFSON DDS

MOONFI.Y MUSIC
AM FERGUSON INSURANCE

FOUR SEASONS 6ARDEN CENTER

CURTS SERVICE

SPECTRUM AUTOWORKS LI.C

GREGS DIESEL

DTOWN GRILU
B.UNIQUE HAIR BOUTIQUE

BUILDING TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATES

TOP'S FASHION AND BRAIDING

SUKHOTHAI RESTARANT

EERKI.EY'S GOURMET CUPCAI(E5

JTS DESI6N JEWELRY

HAYNES ENT€RPRISE

ERICCO EXCAVATING

IMPACT M€DIA CONSTRUCTION

SCHEER'5 ACE HARDWARE

VIBRANTVIZIONZ

NAIL5 TODAY
OAK PARK FRUIT MARKET

GOBINO I. GARG MD PTI.C

MIGHW MO MUFFLERS

DR, ESTER R, SI-EUTETBERG

DIVERSIFIED SPEC 5AI.ES

PERFORMANCE 80 TRAINING
PCIINDUSTRIES

CHASE CLEAN€RS

HAIR ROCK CAF€

10725 CAPITAT-

10831CAPITAL

1271L CAPfiAI
12901 CLOVERDAT-E

13390 CTOVERDALE

21310 COOLTDGE

21650 COOLTDGE

21580 COOt-tDGE

23055 COOUDG€

25611COOLtDGE

25651COOLrDGE

25901COOt-tDGE

25905 COOLTDGE

25909 COOLTDGE

26003 COOUDG€

26013 COOLTDGE

26501COOt-tDGE

13650 EI6HT MILE 5
13591 ELEVEN MILE 2OO

1iI471ELEVEN MILE

14611ELEVEN MILE

14799 ELEVEN MILE
21200 6REENFIELD

21700 GREENFIELD 348
21700 GREENFIELD 412
21850 GREENFIELD

21910 GREENFIELD 105
25226 GREENFIELO

25294 GRE€NFIEI.O

15075 LTNCOLN 119
21171MEYERS

212O1MEYERS

8558 NINE MILE

8601NINE MITE

12714 NINE MILE

13731NtNE M -E

13745 NINE MILE

13801NINE MILE

13941NINE MILE
15421NINE MILE

13251NORTHEND

13321 NORTHEND

21717 REPUBT-lC

10831TEN MIL€
15454 TEN MITE

TOOL DESIGN

S15o.oo AccouNTtNG, tNcoME TAx
S15O,OO Toot SUPPtY AND EQUIPMENT
S15O.OO SHEET METAT sHoP
5187.50 WHOtESAt-E DTSTRTBUTOR

S15o.oo rNoooR ptAyGRouND

5187.50 WOOD PRODUCT OISTRIBUTOR

5187.50
515o.oo EYE oocroR
Slso.oo ruroRtNG
515o.oo FURNTTURE REpAtR

S15o.oo uouoR sroRE
S15O.Oo DRY CLEANER

51so.0o Btcyct-E sALEs & sERVtcE
S15O,OO BARBER

515o.oo tNsuRANcE

515O.OO GENERAT DENTISTRY

S187.so MUstcpRooucnoN
S15O.OO RETAIL PERSONAT TINES

S15o.oo rANoscApE DEsIGN

S15o.oo AUTo REpAtR

515O.OO AUTO REPAIR

5187.50 IRAILER REPAIR

S187,50 GoTD TEFrH/cUsToM JEwETRY
S225.oo sALoN
S187.so
S187.so HAtR BRA|DtNG AND crorHtNG
S187.50 RESTAURANT

S187.so oEssERT, cAKEs & suppLtEs
5150.00JEWELRYSTORE

S15O,OO TRUCK HAUTING

S15O.OO ExcAvATING CoMPANY
S187.so
S15o.oo RErAtr-HARDwARE

5187.50 cusroM TsHtRT AND EMBRotDER\
5187.50 NArL sAroN
S15O,OO FRUIT MARKET

S150.OO INTERNAL MEoIcINE
S15o.oo coMplFrE AUTo REpAtR

Slso.oo DENTtsr
515O.OO MFG REPsERvING PI.UMBING IND,
S187,50 PERFoRMANc€ FITNEss sTUoIo
S15O.Oo INTERIoRcoMMERCIALcoNsTRU(
S15o.oo DRY ct-EANER

S187.so HA|R sAtoN

NAME

MASSAGE FACII.IW - RENEWAT 2018
(Subject to All Departmental Approvals)

AODRESS FEE
Great Hands Massage 8230 W. Nine Mile Rd. 125.00



13A

CITY OF OAK PARK
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINA}ICE NO. O.19-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE V OF CIIAPTER 50,
OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS, TO ADD A NEW
DIVISION 6, *MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS PROHIBITED,' TO
PROHIBIT MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS WITHIN THE
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK PURSUANT TO THE
MICHIGAN REGULATION AND TAXATION OF MARIHUANA ACT,
INITIATED LAW I OF 2018, MCL 333.27951, ET SEe.; AND TO
PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE.

THE CITY OF OAKPARK ORDAINS:

SECTION l. Ordinance Article V of Chapter 50, Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, of
the Code of Ordinances, City of Oak Park, is hereby amended to add a new
Division 6, "Marihuana Establishments Prohibited,,, to read as follows:

Sec. 50-266. - Marihuana Establishments Prohibited.

(a) Definitions. Words used in this section shall have the definitions as provided for in the
Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL
333.27951, et seq., as may be amended.

(b) Prohibition. Pursuant to the Michigan Regulation and raxation of Marihuana Act,
Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL 333.27951, et seq., all marihuana establishments are
prohibited within the boundaries of the City of Oak park.

(c) Penalty. A person who violates this section shall be responsible for a municipal civil
infraction punishable as set forth in Chapter 3 of this code.

SECTION 2. Savings Clause - All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing,
acquired or incurred at the time this Ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be consummated
according to the law in force when they were commenced.

SECTION 3. Severabilitv - No other portion, paragraph or phrase of the code ofordinances of
the city ofoak Park shall be affected by this ordinance, except as to the above sections, and in
the event that any portion, section or subsection of this Ordinance shall be held invalid for any
reason, such invalidation shall not be construed to affect the validity ofany other part or portion
of this Ordinance or the Code ofordinances, City ofOak park.

SECTION 4. Effective Date - This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the
date of its passage and shall be published as required by the charter of the city ofbak park.



MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Oak Park on this XX day of
February,2019.

T. EDWIN NoRRIs, city Clerk MARIAN MCCLELLAN, Mayor

I, T.EDWIN NORRIS, duly authorized Clerk of the City of Oak Park, Michigan do
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the Council of the City of Oak Park
at its regular meeting held on

T. EDWIN NORRIS, City Clerk



BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDAOF: February18,2019

154.

AGENDA #

sUBJEcr: Proposed change order No. 1 and PaymentApplication No. 1 forthe 201g
Sidewalk Replacement Project, M-676.

DEPARTMENT: DPWffechnical & Planning - Engineering KJy / GWS

SUMMARY: Attached are Proposed change order No. 1 and payment Application No. 'l for
the 20'18 sidewalk Replacement Project, M-676. The change order is an increase due to
additional sidewalk replacements completed as a part of a consumers Energy project within
the same area. The total cost for consumers' work is $8'1,098.42 for which the city will be
reimbursed. This project is approximately g8% complete.

FINANCIALSTATEMENT: Original ContractAmount:
Proposed Change Order No. 1

Proposed Contract Amount:

Total Completed to Date:
Less Retainage:
Net Earned:. Deductions:
Balance:
Payments to Date:

Amount Due ltalia Construction, lnc.

APPROVALS:
City Manager:

Department Director:

REqOMM,ENDED AcrloN: lt is recommended that proposed change order No. 1 for
the 20'18 sidewalk Replacement Project, M-676 to ltalia conskuction, lnc. be approved for
the amount of $14,615.30. lt is further recommended that payment Application No. 1 for the
same be approved for tfe total amount of $418,747.30. Funding is available in the Sidewalk
Prog ra m Capilal lrygf /t eme nt F u nd (45 1 -7 1 442-97 0) for th is expend itu re.

$409,1 32.00
$ 14,615.30
$423,747.30

$423,747.30
$ 5,000.00
$418,747.30
$ 0.00
$418,747.30
$ 0.00
$418,747.30

Director of Finance:J
euOgeteO: I vI

Legal: NA

EXHlBlrs: Payment Application No. 1, Proposed change order No. 1, map of project area



PAYMETJT APPLICATION

Al18 SIDEII'ALK REPLACE EIIT PROJECT

crrY oF oAt( PAR!( UcHlGAl{

COi'I?RACTOR: ITALIA CONBTRUCTIOI{ lLc,
5716I DEER CREEK CT.
WAS HlllOIOll, Ml .ll08a

JOB NU BER: i,L6/6

APPLICATIOIII ilO.; 1

PERIODENI'iIG: 11l2rA1A

Orlglnal Conlract Amount 409,132.00
Chanoo Ord€r tlo.l: 14,615.30

Now conlrast Arpunl 123;t17.3O

Earningg Thls Period:

Tdal E8min$ lo Date:

Less RelairEge:
Net E8rned:
Deductions:
Balance:
Paymenls lo Dale:

$4A,747.7

$44,747.9
95,000.00

$4',t8,747.n
so.m

s418,747.30
$0.00

o",, I ZS 19

Approved By: o"o, zfg'lzotl
csnajh surle's -/69Btant city Engineer
Cily ol Oak Psrk. Mchigan

ITEM DESCBPTIC}I{

ORIGINAL
BID

c}IIANTITY
UiIIT

PPI.:F
PERIOD

r)IIAIIT!TY
PERIOD
aimlttlt

OUATNIY
Trl NATF

Ai/touNT
TA TIATF

1 Fl6h6!E C6nc.el6 pelment lirodified SP) 9.ti:l3 SYD ts oo 10 334 6A 193 01212 I O.334.64 s .0'12.12

2 si.l.ghlk Cn6. N6n Reinf C" SlrlcurelkrDdve AooroEch 3.(xI) SFT 35m 25432 sl4 6-15 50 2.88a22 114 575 59

3 Si.ledk ann. N6n Reinf 6" Sl.l. ralkrDrive ADDmDch 21fr SFT s3.5:l 20.566.S 372.601.14 20.566.98 s72m1 11

1 Sidal ralk Conc llon Reinf. 4' Si.rerrElk Bt octl SFT li:l-'t 3 69.536.95 $217.650.65 69.536.S s217.660.65

5 Carl in Place Deleclabla/Tactile Wamim Srface 6@ SFT sz)m 440.(E s16.800.(I) 8,4I) m $16.8m.O0

6 2d" clrrh & Grnler Sedloh No.LRolnf. 7'Cor|c. 50.m LFT s31 m 32.50 31.m7.50 32.50 s1.og/.50

7 Minor Traffc Device 1.m LSUM

LSUM

34 fiXl m 1m s4.(m.m 1.m s4.(m.m

8 Proiecl Clean uD 1.m s4(Ix)m 1m s4(m.m 1.m s4.00.m

9 lns.c.Jion Caew Davs s320.m EA 2()m om so.00 o.m 30.m



CHANGE ONDER

PROJECT:

OWNER:

CONTRACTOR:

2OI8 SIDEWALK REPI.ACE EiIT PROJECT

CITY OF OAK PARK, TUICHIGAII

ITAUA COI{ETRUCNON INC.

6716I DEER CREEK CT.

wAaHI GTON, Illl /oo8,t

JOB NUTIBER:

CHAT'IGE ORDER O.:

PAGE:

M€76

rguEsgulBAcIE
You are hereby directed to comply wilh the chmges/extras to the contract documenE.

This chsnge order reflecB work completed or snticipat€d. FuJther documsritation supporling these changes is on fls with th€ City Engin8er.

THE FOLLOUNNG ITEMS AND OR CONTRACT UNITS PFUCES SHALL BE ADDED TO THE COI{TMCT AiIOUI{T

Item
No. Dascrlpdon

Odglnal Bld
Quantty Unlt

unlt
Pdca

lncraa3ed
Quanoty

Quanoty to
Data

TOTAL
Amount

1 Remove Concrete Pavment. (Modified SP) 9,833 SYD $9.00 501.68 10.334.68 s 4,515.12

4 Sidewalk conc. Non Reinf. 4'sida,ralk 81,000 SFT $3.13 5,536.95 69,536.95 s 17,330.6s

Cast in Place Deteclable/Tactile Wamlng Surfuca 660 SFT $20.00 180.00 840.00 $ 3,600.00

TOTALS 26,415.71

THE FOLLOWNG ITEII'S AND OR CONTRACT UNITS PRICES SHALL BE SUBTRACTED FROM THE CONTRACT AMOUNT

Total Decrease S (10J830.47)

s$.rMARY,
Tobl lncrease

Total for chalrgB order l{o.l :

Contrac{ Amunt

$ 25,415.77

$ 14,8t5,3{t

$ 409,132.00

Nsv Conkact Amouni: Gorraih Suder- gity of Oak Park

TOTALS t (10,830.47)



%KVIQHICM2CrM

2018 Sidewalk Replacement
Project, M-G7G

I
T

&

I
6

5

!
a

;ll:
EIII

[[!
EEI

FEI

I
fa
I <l

*l
EI

-:

I


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Ordinances
	City Manager

